

Correct these sentences.

1. ~~Shelly has~~ went to her grandmother's house in ~~Nebraska~~.

2. ~~He didnt~~ mean to break the glass, it was ~~an~~ accident.

Use context clues to determine the meaning of the bolded word below.

3. He tells good jokes and is very **humorous**.

funny

Circle the word that comes first in alphabetical order.

4. planet **pity** plane plain

5. silver sign signal **side**

Synonyms, antonyms, or homophones?

1. grow, shrink antonyms

2. mystery, puzzle synonyms

Correct these sentences.

3. ~~i and jessica have~~ did all the cleaning.

Jessica and I

4. ~~Shannon drank~~ the punch and ~~eaten~~ her sandwich.

drank ate

Circle the correct way to divide the word into syllables.

5. **in-for-ma-tion** inf-orm-a-tion in-form-a-tion

Circle the word that is not spelled correctly.

1. iron puzle explain pear
 2. realy hundred familiar diamond

Is the underlined word a noun, verb, adjective, or adverb?

3. The car drove quickly down the narrow alley. adverb

Correct these sentences.

4. We like to ~~swing~~ in the hammock between the ~~to~~ trees.
swing two

5. My sister's birthday is March 2, 2008. She is younger than I am.

Complete each analogy.

1. December : 12 :: January : 1
 2. TV : watch :: radio : listen

Correct these sentences.

3. He ~~don't~~ ~~never~~ do the ~~write~~ page in the math book.

doesn't ever right

4. The ~~red~~ car ~~com~~e toward the building and parked.

red came

Circle the adverb in the sentence.

5. I waited patiently for the nurse to call my name.

Read the following paragraph and decide if the underlined part has a capitalization error, punctuation error, spelling error, or no mistake. Fill in the circle beside the answer you choose.

Golf is a popular sport¹ all over the world. The game is played outdoors² over eighteen holes, using a little ball and clubs to hit the ball?³ The object of the game is to hit the golf ball into a hole⁴ 4 1/4 inches⁵ in diameter in as few strokes (hits) as possible. The winner is the player⁴ with the lowest score.

- | | | | |
|--|--|---|---|
| 1. <input checked="" type="radio"/> capitalization | <input type="radio"/> punctuation | <input type="radio"/> spelling | <input type="radio"/> no mistake |
| 2. <input type="radio"/> capitalization | <input type="radio"/> punctuation | <input type="radio"/> spelling | <input checked="" type="radio"/> no mistake |
| 3. <input type="radio"/> capitalization | <input checked="" type="radio"/> punctuation | <input type="radio"/> spelling | <input type="radio"/> no mistake |
| 4. <input type="radio"/> capitalization | <input type="radio"/> punctuation | <input checked="" type="radio"/> spelling | <input type="radio"/> no mistake |
| 5. <input type="radio"/> capitalization | <input type="radio"/> punctuation | <input type="radio"/> spelling | <input checked="" type="radio"/> no mistake |

How many did you get correct each day? Color the squares.

5					
4					
3					
2					
1					
	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday